Mike Kuo

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw on behalf of application@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 5:34 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: application@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: FW: First International Computer Inc., FCC ID: EUNT2300INTEL, Assessment NO.:

ANO5T4574, Notice#1

H M ke,
Pl ease refer to the below for details.

Best Regards,

Ti ng
"M ke Kuo"
<MKUO@CCSEMC. con® <applicati on@csent. com tw>
<l ucy_t sai @csent.com tw>
2005/ 02/ 24 02: 16 FW First International Conputer
Inc., FCC ID: EUNT2300I NTEL, Assessnent
AM NO.: ANO5T4574, Noti ce#l

————— Original Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: MKuo@csent. conj

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 9:33 AM

To: M ke Kuo

Subject: First International Conputer Inc., FCC ID: EUNT2300I NTEL, Assessnent NO.:
ANO5T4574, Noti ce#l

Question #1: During the radiated restricted bandedge tests, the offset value is 17dB which
is the same as RF conducted tests. Please explain this 17dB of fset val ue.
ANS: conducted: bias-tee : 2.9dB ; <cable loss : 4.13dB ; 10 dB attenuator.
total 10+4.13+2.9=17

bandedge : cabl el oss+PRE- AMP+ANT factor : -2.94 dB ; 20 dB attenuator. total -2.94
+20 =17

Best Regards
M ke Kuo

The itens indicated above nmust be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date nmay result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be

subm tted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender.



This e-mail transnmission is confidential and intended solely for being reviewed by the
recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an identified recipient, please ensure that
this communication remai ns confidential and pronptly return it to the sender. Please
contact i mmedi ately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problemwth this

transm ssion, Thank you for your attention.



